
i Dorota Richards ! 

I 
From: Dorota Richards j 
Sent: 03 April 2017 I \'7 09,:3.9-L7,T____? 

Subject: Wicklow County Counh -WO294-01 
Attachments: WO294-01 Wicklow County Council.pdf 

To: Tom Fortur..l-, _ _  ........_..._...__.._ ~ - - ~  .. ..._....__..... . I--- 

I Dear Mr Fortune, 
I 

Please find attached for your attention. 

Kind regards 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie 



Cllr Tom Fortune - -- 
_. .- . 

----"A---.----- - - .  . 

31StMarch 2017 Reg. No. WO294-01 , 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnrornhoireacht um Choomhnl Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W82.l 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastet Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie . 
W: www.epa.ie 

Re: Withdrawal by Wicklow County Council of a Waste Licence A~plickf3!M~ffi~?&f?ect 
of a facility at Prettv Bush Waste Soils Recovery Facility, Kilquade, Townland of 
Priestsnewtown (& Knockroe), Kilcoole, County Wicklow, Register No. WO294-01, in 
accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. 

I 

Ddar Cllr Fortune 
1 

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence application. 

I am to advise that Wicklow County Council formally withdrew their application for a 
waste licence on 8* March 2017 in accordance with Article 21(1) of the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended. The Agency formally 
acknowledged the withdrawal on 31" March 2017 (see copy attached). That being the 
case, it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any documentation received 
by it which relates to the above application. 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Wicklow 

I 

I 
County Council. I 

Yours sincerely I 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Enyironmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Ends 
I 

k 

I 



t 

I 

Mr Derek Milton 
Fehily Timoney & Company 
J5 Plaza 
North Park Business Park 
North Road 
Dublin 11 

31"March 2017 

! Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choomhnl Comhrhmil 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  wa21 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastet Chaisledn Bhaile Sheein 
Contae Loch Carman. tire 
~ 3 5  wan 
7 t353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No. WO294-01 

re: Withdrawal by Wicklow County Council of a Waste Licence Application in 
respect of a facility at Pretty Bush Waste Soils Recovery Facility, Kilauade, Townland 
of Priestsnewtown (& Knockroe), Kilcoole, County Wicklow, Register No. WO294-01, 
in accordance with Article 21(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 
2004 as amended I 

I 
Dear Mr Milton ! 

I 

I am to refer to your letter received on 8: March 2017 notifying the Agency of your 
withdrawal of the above referenced waste licence application. 

The Agency hereby acknowledges that 1 you have formally withdrawn the above 
referenced waste licence application pursuant to the relevant Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amend@. That being the case, it is no longer the 
function of the Agency to consider any documentation received by it which relates to 

Plebe note that we are making arrangements to forward certain information (contained 
in a submission on the licence application) on reported previous deposits of waste to 
the Office of Environmental Enforcement. I 

the above application. I 
1 

Yours sincerely 

-e-, 
Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


